



Mangesh Pandhare

CARGO SERVICES AGENT

Details

Mumbai
India
7506757693
mangeshpandhare218@gmail.com

Skills

Microsoft Office Word
Communication Skills
Microsoft PowerPoint
Decision Making
Creativity
Critical thinking and problem solving
Time Management
Teamwork
Customer Service
Microsoft Office
Problem Solving
Leadership Skills
Communication
Computer Skills
Microsoft Excel
Leadership
Effective Time Management
Ability to Multitask
Fast Learner
Adaptability
Ability to Work Under Pressure
Ability to Work in a Team
Highly responsible and reliable
Airlines aviation

Hobbies

Music, foot ball, documentary, reading books

Profile

ABOUT ME

Possesses a career records of in success in developing and executing client-focused solution that strengthen revenue,profit, and market share in highly competitive environments. Drives new business by working with customer to define their needs, and understand/address issue. Cultivates and maintaining highly credible, professional relationship with clients and colleagues. with more than 9 years of experience in similar roles. i can be relies upon to deliver everything that i set out to achieve, whilst always seeking ways to help organization grow.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

AIR CARGO OPERATIONS

DANGEROUS GOODS CAT 8

BASIC LOAD CONTROL

CARGO SKILLS AND PROCEDURES

CARGO WAREHOUSING AND ULD HANDLING

AVIATION SECURITY AWARENESS.

AIR SIDE OPERATIONS

FIRE FIGHTING

PERISHABLE & HUM,LIVE,

ANIMALS

AIRLINES RESERVATION SYSTEMS

DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

I certify all these information are true to my knowledge.

Employment History

Sale executive in real estate , Signature Homes, Mumbai

FEBRUARY 2022 – MARCH 2023

The ideal candidate is interested in commercial real estate industry.

Responsibilities

Develop and maintain customer relationships
Scheduling and taking clients for site visits
Negotiating and closing multiple sales deals to achieve high revenue.

Associate , Safe Express Pvt Ltd , Mumbai

JANUARY 2021 – DECEMBER 2021

Logistic: coordinator is responsible for the route movement of outgoing and incoming freight shipments at train, trucking and airline terminals and at shipping docks. The job description stipulates that he must correspond with customers to arrange pickup of cargo and freight for delivery. He also coordinates processing at loading platforms.

Cargo services agent, Qatar airways , Qatar doha

FEBRUARY 2012 – OCTOBER 2019

CARGO OPERATIONS AGENT

* Handling special cargo /Mail/couriers per IATA regulations on a shift basis

Languages

Marathi, Hindi, English

* Import cargo breakdown and segregation as per IATA regulations and custom procedures

* Handling safety and emergency procedures

* Communicating with different departments for smooth cargo handling

* Operating cargo equipment and vehicles

* Provide technical support

* Handling required all the documentation

* Provide performance as per business needs of company and maintaining minor staff

Heavy equipment operator, Kingfisher airlines , Mumbai

JANUARY 2008 – DECEMBER 2010

EQUIPMENT OPERATOR

* Operating ground support vehicles and equipment's

* Attending to ramp activities

* Communication and coordinating with different departments for safe handling

Heavy equipment operator , Indian airlines , Mabai

JANUARY 2006 – DECEMBER 2008

EQUIPMENT OPERATOR

▣ Operating mobile stepladder and mobile baggage conveyor

▣ Managing safety and emergency procedures

▣ Communication with GHA agent for smooth operations

▣ Monitoring ground supports vehicles for safe handling a connection without delay

▣ Handling all kind of ramp activities

Education

F.Y.B.com, Yashawantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University, Mumbai

AUGUST 2007 – SEPTEMBER 2008

F.Y.B.com stands for the first year of the Bachelor of commerce.

Courses

Dangerous good cate 8 & ULD whare house operation, Qatar airlines

SEPTEMBER 2017 – SEPTEMBER 2018